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TO 
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C/N I f1119G.I1982Pl.C005424 

DATE: 30TH JANUARY, 2019 

SUB.-: COMPLIANCE UNDER REGULATION 39 ( 3 ) OF THE SEBI ( LISTING 
OBLIGATIONS & DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 WITH 
RESPECT TO LOSS OF SHARE CERTIFICATE. 

REF. -: SCRIP CODE- 514316 

Dear Sir I Madam, 

Pursuant to Regulation 39 ( 3 ) of the SEBI ( Listing obligations & Disclosure Requirements ) 
Regulations, 2015, we wish to inform you that our Registered Transfer Agent have received an 
intimation from mentioned shareholder respect to original share certifica'te as detailed 
hereunder, which is reported to have been lost/stolen/ Misplaced. 

The above information was reported by the Registered Transfer Agent to the company on 301h 

january, 2019 

Folio Name of Holder Certificate No Distinctive No Shares 

005951 SUMANTH JUJJURE 22436 -22437 3241901-3242100 200 

Further details respect to share certificate are enclosed herewith. Kindly take the same on your 
records and acknowledge the receipt. 

FOR RAGHUVIR SYNTHETICS LIMITED 

FOR, RAGHUVIR SYNTHETICS LIMITED 

~ECRETARY 
PRATIKA P. BOTHRA 
COMPANY SECRETARY 
M. NO.: A44123 



PRATIKA BOTHRA 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

manoj [manoj@raghuvir.com] 
Wednesday, January 30, 2019 11:36 AM 
'VIkram'; cs@raghuvir.com; accounts@raghuvir.com 
sagarwal@raghuvir.com 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015) 
ID300.pdf 

From: instamisreports@llnklntime.co.ln [mallto:instamisreports@linkintime.co.in] 
Sent: 30/01/2019 9:48AM 
To: raghuvirad1@sancharnet.in; manoj@raghuvlr.com 
Cc: narendra.tavde@linkintlme.co.ln; chandrasekher.r@linkintlme.co.in; swatl.uchil@linkintime.co.in 
Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015) 

Dear Team, 

As per the Regulation 39(3} of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement}, Regulation 2015, we 

are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our 

database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor. 

Client Name: Raghuvir Synthetics Limited 

Stop Transfer Folio Name Certificate Distinctive No. of Reason 

Date No No. No. Shares 

29 Jan 2019 005951 SUMANTH 22436 3241901- 100 Lost By 

JUJJURE 3242000 Holder 

29 Jan 2019 005951 SUMANTH 22437 3242001- 100 Lost By 

JUJJURE 3242100 Holder 

Regards 
Link lntime India Pvt ltd. 

This is an auto generated report. 
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